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Preface to Building Plaque Application
for 132 N. Channing Street, Elgin, Illinois 60120

Statement of Value

This residence was designed in the Italinate style. It shows many of the features typically found
on modest residential buildings constructed of this type. These include: 1) Tall, narrow windows
with one over one sashes, 2) Decorative scroll work above the porches, 3) Square porch columns
and newel posts with chamfered sides. 4) A diamond shaped, colored glass windows in the main
staircase hallway.

Building Alterations

The Gifford Park Association attempted to make a faithful restoration of the building to its
original appearance. The porches were reconstructed and the trim details that had been removed
were replaced. Lacking, photographs of the original building, the design of these elements was
based on “shadows” found during reconstruction and details taken from homes of similar age
and style. Sanborn maps reveal that there was once a bay window on the south elevation. This
feature was not reconstructed.

The interior room lay out remain largely unchanged with these exceptions: 1) A door from the
kitchen to the south porch was closed off to allow for more counter and cabinet space inside the
home. The appearance of a door was maintained on the exterior. 2) A pantry off the kitchen had
been converted into a toilet, (the sink and shower had been installed in the front foyer). The
toilet opened into the kitchen. During the Gifford Park Association rehabilitation of the property
the kitchen/toilet doorway was closed off and a new opening created into what became known as
the library. A small sink was added, necessitating a bump out into the library. The sink and
shower in the foyer had was removed and that area restored to its original appearance. 3) The
second floor apartment had the bath and kitchen in rooms on west end of the building. The bath
was approximately 6' x 6', the kitchen approximately 10' x 12'. The wall between these rooms
was removed and bath enlarged. The former kitchen area became a laundry room.

Additional Historical Notes

The Gifford Park Association purchased the property in January 2004. The building was one of
approximately two dozen looked at for possible purchase and renovation. The home had been
clad in a green colored tar paper and aggregate material, similar to rolled roofing material. This
has been applied to the sides of the home. At the time the home was two units. It was restored
to a single family home. The City of Elgin provided financial assistance through the
architectural rehabilitation grant program.
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132 N. Channing Street
Elgin, IL 60120

PIN #06-13-181-011

Legal Description: ~ S60° of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition to the City of Elgin.
which is contained in the E1/2 NW1/4 Sec13 T4IN R8E.

Physical Description: 132 N. Channing Street
2nd house south of intersection of N. Channing and North Street
west side of street. :



The History of 132 N. Channing Street
The history of 132 N. Channing Street, Elgin, IL begins with Thomas Mackey.

On June 9, 1882, Mackey purchased Lot 2 and the southerly 10.5 feet of Lot 1 of Block 1
in the Hinsdell Addition to the City of Elgin from E. Norton Miller, who was acting as
executor to the last Will and Testament of Jonathan Hinsdell, deceased. Miller was
Hinsdell’s son-in-law by virtue of his marriage to Hinsdell’s daughter, Martha, and part
legal owner of the property as part heir to the estate. Mackey pays $490.53 for the
property; an amount that was recorded both with the county and in a Account Ford Miller
maintained for the estate.

It is apparent from the price Mackey paid for the property and real estate values of the
times, the property was undeveloped at the time of purchase. In either the latter half of
1882 or in 1883, Mackey built a house on the property. According to city and county
directories published between 1884 and 1892 indicate the house carried the address of 80
N. Channing Street. In 1894 Elgin reassigned house numbers throughout the city and
Mackey’s residence became 132 N. Channing, the address it retains today.

Thomas F. Mackey was born to William and Jane Mackey in New York City on March
13, 1854. The family moved to Elgin in 1858, where early city directories indicate
William was employed as a laborer. Directories published between 1884 and 1892
indicate Thomas was a contractor and builder and as such was responsible for
construction and improvements on a number of homes throughout Elgin. It is quite
reasonable to assume he built his home on N, Channing Street. Building permits published
in a local newspaper in 1892 indicate he performed carpentry work totaling $6500 on the
home of G. B. Richardson on Chicago Street. City directories for the early 1900s indicate
Mackey was by then a city inspector. He is credited with construction and improvements
on a number of Elgin homes including that of G. B Richardson on Chicago Street.
Building permits published in a local newspaper in 1892 indicate Mackey performed
carpentry work totaling $6500 for Richardson that year. City directories for the early
1900s indicate he was a city inspector residing in Elgin a number of years before moving
to Chicago where he died on January 12, 1916. He is buried in Elgin’s Bluff City
Cemetery.

Before Mackey, E. Norton Miller, and the Hinsdell Addition, the property that is today
132 N. Channing Street was once part of a much larger tract owned by Burgess Truesdell.
Land Tract Records from the Division of Public Domain Sales listed with the State of
[llinois Archives show Truesdell received a federal deed for 79.97 acres of the east half of
the northwest quarter of Township 41N, Range 8E, Section 13 on February 6, 1843. He
paid $1.25 per acre or $99.96 for the property.



Burgess Truesdell was born to Jonah and Lucy Spink Truesdell on July 23, 1800, in
Hillsdale, New York. He came to Elgin in 1838 and gained considerable reputation as one
of Elgin’s earliest horticulturalists. He established one of the first factories in Elgin, if not
the first, where he manufactured silk from silk worms that he raised. Despite producing
large quantities of what came to be know as Elgin Silk, the enterprise was never profitable
enough to maintain the factory and it eventually closed. Truesdell helped establish Elgin
Academy, was one of the first trustees of the First Methodist Church, and was one of the
first to promote the development of Trout Park. He died on April 1, 1868, and is buried
in Bluff City Cemetery.

By 1848 part of that east half of the northwest quarter that Truesdell purchased in 1843 is
owned by Joseph Phelps although it is unclear from records exactly when and how that
transfer occurred. On December 11, 1848, Phelps sold that land to Luther Stiles and
Commnelius Stiles for $800.

Joseph Phelps was born in 1769 and settled in Elgin sometime before 1857. The city
directory for that year lists a J. E. Phelps as one of ten businessmen who operate grocery
stores in town. He died on May 9, 1852, and is buried in Bluff City Cemetery.

Luther Stiles was born on July 9, 1779, in Worcester, Massachusetts. Married to Clarissa
Peirce, also of Massachusetts, he arrived in Elgin sometime around 1839. A builder by
trade Luther died on June 13, 1857, and is buried in Bluff City Cemetery.

Little is known of Cornelius Stiles. The 1859 city directory lists him as being a carpenter
and living on Crosby Street, which is on Elgin’s west side near present-day St. Edward
High School.

On November 26, 1853, Luther and Cornelius Stiles sell a 5.91 acre portion of the
property they purchased from Phelps in 1848 to Jacob W. Brewster for $1400.

Jacob Brewster is a respected member of the Fox River Valley Settlers succeeding John R.
McLean, who founded the organization. In 1850 he is elected the first town supervisor to
represent Elgin on the County Board, which was formed the year before when Kane
County adopted the township form of local government. The 1859 city directory lists as a
mail agent residing on North Street at the corner of Gifford that year.

On November 12, 1864, Brewster sells the property to Jonathan Hinsdell for $3500.

Jonathan Hinsdell was born March 13, 1791. He was a veteran of the War of 1812 and
twice married. He and his first wife, Sally Lott, had a number of children though only
Lucetta, Martha, Charlotte, and David survived to adulthood. He was then married to
Levyna with whom he had five more children; Eunice, Sarah, Robert, Mary Ann, and
George. A daughter Sarah died in 1847, a few weeks prior to her third birthday. Jonathan
died on March 25, 1875 and is buried in West Dundee Township Cemetery, Dundee,
Illinois.



After his death his heirs had the property he purchased from Brewster in 1864 surveyed,
sectioned into blocks and lots, and added to the city on July 15, 1881.

On May 15, 1884, Thomas Mackey bought the remainder of Lot 1 in Block 1 of the
Hinsdell Addition for $500.

On January 22, 1895, Mackey sold Lot 1 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition along with
the northerly 6 feet of Lot 2 in the same block to Ezra Rue for $2700.

A December 19, 1891 issue of the Elgin’s Daily Courier indicates T. F. Mackey was
issued a building permit for $1950 for construction on N. Channing Street that year. It is
assumed from the amount of the building permit and the difference in price between the
1884 and 1895 sales Mackey constructed a house on the property and it is this house that
is known today as 140 N. Channing Street.

When Mackey sold Lot 1 and the southerly 6 feet of Lot 2 to Rue in 1895 he retained the
southerly 60 feet of Lot 2 or 132 N. Channing Street as his and sold it to Jennie
McCornack on April 15, 1896, for $3262.50. Jennie included her husband, John C.
McCornack, on the deed in a separate transaction the following year.

John C. McCornack was first employed with the Cook Publishing Company, which
established itself in 1882, and after 1911 with the Brethren Publishing Company, which
relocated to Elgin from Mt. Morris, Illinois, in 1899.

John and Jennie McCornack owned 132 N. Channing Street though they did not reside at
it. Apparently they rented it to Willis Hauser, a railroad conductor, and his wife, Rose,
who were listed at the address between 1896 and 1903. The 1905 city directory is the
first directory listing Jennie and John McCornack at the address.

In a Petition for Letters of Administration dated June 10, 1924, Abbie McCornack
attested that she and her sisters Ethel and Jessie are the daughters of John McCornack and
that he died on June 5, 1924, and in a Matter of Heirship filed February 25, 1925, she
further attested that she and her sisters are also the daughters of Jennie McCornack and
that she preceded him in death on October 29, 1917, which left herself and her sisters heirs
to their parents estate which included 132 N. Channing Street.

On January 29, 1925, Abbie, Ethel, and Jessie sold 132 N. Channing Street to Mike
Sanny.

Sanny, or Szanyi as it is spelled in directory listings, was an employee of the gas company.
According to the 1925 city directory he and his wife, Mary, resided at 132 N. Channing as
did Anton Miller, an employee of the watch factory, and his wife, also named Mary. It
would, then, appear the residence was no longer a single family dwelling, but rather a 2-
flat.



On September 16, 1926, Sanny, or Szanyi, sold 132 N. Channing Street to Mary McHugh.
It appears from directory listings she held the property exclusively as rental real estate
having never actually resided at it. A number of residents including Andrew Christopher,
driver for Sanitary Milk Co., and his wife, Mabel; James V. Johnston, lino operator with
Courier News, and his wife, Rose; Miss Carrie Johnston, an employee of the clock
company; Howard Young, who is employed in Oak Park; and his wife, Rose; Sam
Wishon, a driver who delivers coal for E. C. Meyer, and his wife, Gladys; Martin Maves,
an employee of Elgin Wholesale Oil Company, and his wife, Florence; Howard R. Young
and his wife, Rose; and Arthur J. Carlson, an employee of Collingbourne, and his wife,
Edna, are listed over the years in directories as residents.

On October 24, 1934, McHugh sold the property to Kenneth Montgomery who also
apparently held the property exclusively as rental real estate as there is no record of his
having resided at it either.

November 27, 1935, Montgomery sold the property to Crosby Realty, who again
apparently held the property exclusively as rental real estate with, according to directory
listings, George VanKirk, an employee of Woodruff and Edwards, and his wife, Minnie;
Mrs. Doris Millikan; Frank Mclnturff, employed with the state hospital, and his wife,
Myrtle; and Henry Kerber, employed with Delmonica, and his wife, Opal, having resided
on the property over the next few years.

On November 1, 1927 Crosby Realty sold 132 N. Channing Street to Frank Albright.

Albright was employed over the years with McGraw Farm, Helm Brothers, and Elgin
Machine. He and his wife, Elizabeth, continued the pattern established by former owners
of holding the property as rental real estate without living in it for the first two years they
owned it. Then in 1939 Frank and Elizabeth took up residence at 132 N. Channing Street.

While they resided on the property the Albrights continued to partially use the property as
rental real estate renting over the years first to August Pizzaro and later to Mary Baylis.

By 1951 the Albrights were no longer residents at 132 N. Channing Street although they
continue to hold title to it. Apparently they have resorted to the pattern established by
previous owners of using it exclusively as rental real estate and residing somewhere else.

City directories between 1951 and 2001 indicate a host of residents at 132 N. Channing
Street including; Richard Hinkle, a billing clerk for W & E, and his wife, Linda; Merle
Austin, manager of Rockford Life Insurance, and his wife, Hattie; Peter Wicklein, sales
manager for Elgin Motor Company, and his wife, Elsie; David Coffiman, a clerk at Elgin
Paper, and his wife, Donna; Dorothy Winkler, a telephone operator; Scott Eversole, a
surveyor for Ticon Engineering, and his wife, Nancy; and James Marquis, factory worker
with Elgin Metal Casket Company, and his wife, Lorraine. Melvin Whisenhunt, who held
a number of factory jobs, and his wife, Mary, are two of the longest residents living at 132
N. Channing Street between 1967 and 1976,



A Probate Inventory for Elizabeth Albright dated March 17, 1967 listed her as the legal
owner of 132 N. Channing Street at the time of her death.

On January 4, 2001 an Affidavit of Heirship filed by Earl Teets, Jr. reaffirmed she owned
the property at the time of her death and that he was now legal owner as her heir. It
passed to him through his mother, Elizabeth M. Albright Teets, who was the only
daughter of Frank and Elizabeth Albright. She died on January 12, 1979 along with her
husband, Earl Teets, Sr., and her only other son, Gary Teets, that day. Newspaper
accounts in Daily Courier-News indicate the Teets family were found dead in their home
in an apparent triple murder.

That same day he filed the Affidavit of Heirship, January 4, 2001, Earl, Jr. sold 132 N.
Channing Street to Erika K. Martinez. The following year she included her husband Juan
Victor Martinez on the deed and together they sold it to the Gifford Park Association on
January 14, 2004.

Today the Gifford Park Association continues to hold the deed to 132 N. Channing; a 2-
story, wood-framed structure done in the Italianate style of architecture that was popular
for the time period in which it was built. It has 3 bedrooms, a walnut staircase in the
foyer, a carved marble fireplace in the parlor, and a diamond-shaped leaded glass transom
window in the dining room. The garage and shed that appeared on the south and rear of
the property in the 1899 and 1913 Sanborn fire maps are gone as is the shed that appeared
on the north and rear of the property in the 1939 map. Gone also is the full front porch
that appeared on the 1899 map. It was replaced by a smaller porch or stoop as indicated
on 1939 map. A bayed window that appeared on the south side of the house in the 1899
also seems to have disappeared from the house. The small back porch on the south and to
the rear of the house on the 1899 map appears to have been extended a few feet west by
the time of the 1913 map. Over the years a modern kitchen, an upstairs full-bath and full
laundry, a downstairs half-bath, and a new furnace have been added. The exterior is
scheduled to be fully restored and painted with a historically accurate paint scheme and the
two porches will be authentically replicated, all part of the extensive renovation the
association plans as part of its mission to save distressed properties in prominent areas of
the Gifford Park Historic District and convert them to single family use.

Thank You



2/6/1843 -

12/11/1848 -

11/26/1853 -

11/12/1864 -

9/2/1875 -

7/15/1881 -

4/1/1876 -

Property Title

United States
to Burgess Truesdall
79.97 acres in E2NW, T41N, R8E, Sec13
$1.25 acres for total of $99.96
Book 685, Page 90

Joseph Phelps & Susanna, hw

to Luther Stiles & Cornelius Stiles
part of E1/2 of NW1/4 of T41N, R8E, Sec13
$800
Book 21, Page 61

Luther Stiles and Clarissa, hw & Cornelius Stiles and Cornelia, hw

to Jacob W. Brewster
Coming on the E side of Gifford Street at the NW corner of out Lot 1 of
James T. Gifford’s addition to the village of Elgin and then running E along
the N line of said Gifford’s Addition 8.23 chains, then N 11 to said Gifford
Street 7.62 chains, then W 5.21 chains then S 1.38 chains, then W 2 chains
and 62 links to the E side of said Gifford St., then 6 chains and 24 links to
the point of beginning, containing 5.91 areas more or less,
$1400
Book 34, Page 118

Jacob W. and Elizabeth V. Brewster
to Jonathan Hinsdell

$3500

Book 81, Page 219

Jonathan Hinsdell, deceased
to estate inventory

Hinsdell Addition to the City of Elgin
surveyed
Doc. 15482

Letters of Testamentary that Jonathan Hinsdell died March 25, 1875 and
left George Hinsdell and E. Norton Miller executors of his estate.



6/9/1882 -

5/15/1884 -

1/22/1895 -

4/16/1896 -

4/15/1896 -

6/14/1897 -

6/10/1924 -

6/28/1924 -

E. Norton Miller, as executor of the last will and testament of Jonathan
Hinsdell, deceased

to Thomas Mackey
Lot 2 of Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition and the southern 10.5 ft. of Lot 1
of Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition.
$490.53
Book 213, Page 199, Doc. 20823.

E. Norton Miller, as executor of the last will and testament of Jonathan
Hinsdell, deceased
to Thomas Mackey
The remainder of Lot 1 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition.
$500
Book 222, Page 432, Doc. 29312

Thomas Mackey
to Ezra Rue
Lotl and Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
$2700
Book 337, Page 529, Doc. 15990

Ezra Rue

to Thomas Mackey & Addie, hw
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 352, Page 551, Doc. 23657

Thomas Mackey and Addie, hw
to Jennie McCornack
$3262.50
S60’of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 364, Page 29, Doc. 23593.

Jennie McCornack

to John C. McCornack
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 364, Page 29, Doc. 23593.

Petition of Letters of Administration states John C. McCornack died
June 5, 1924 leaving Abbie 1. McCornack, Ethel G. Staples, and Jessie M
Newton legal heirs to his estate.

Inventory of Real and Person Property attests that John C. McCornack at
the time of his death had apparent interest, claim, or title to part or all of
the S60° of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition.



7/22/1924 -

1/29/1925 -

1/31/1925 -

2/3/1925 -

2/24/1925 -

8/10/1925 -

9/16/1926 -

10/24/1934 -

11/27/1935 -

11/1/1937 -

John C. McCornack, deceased
Probate Inventory
S60’of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition

Ethel G. Staples, et al

to Mike Sanny
S60° of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 774, Page 174, Doc. 250519

Matter of Heirship attests that Jennie McCornack at the time of her death
had apparent interest, claim, or title to part or all of the S60° of Lot 2 in
Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition.

Jennie McCornack
Probate Inventory
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition

Matter of Heirship affirms Abbie I. McCornack, Ethel G. Staples, and
Jessie M. Newton are legal heirs to the estate of Jennie McCornack.

Items of Receipt lists cash received on the sale of the S 60’ of Lot 2 in
Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition as $4600.

Mike Sanny

to Mary L. McHugh
S60’of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 820, Page 448, Doc. 282620.

Mary L. McHugh, widow

to Kenneth F. Montgomery
S60’of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 993, Page 155, Doc. 377363

Kenneth F. Montgomery

to Crosby Realty
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 1008, Page 563, Doc. 392752

Crosby Realty

to Frank Albright
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition
Book 1076, Page 73, Doc. 416809.



3/17/1967 -

12/11/1999-

1/4/2001 -

1/4/2001 -

1/3/2002 -

1/14/2004 -

Elizabeth Albright, deceased
Probate Inventory
S60’0f Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition

An Affidavit of Heirship attests Elizabeth Albright died leaving one
daughter, Elizabeth M. Albright and that she married Earl Teets and the
she and he had two children, Earl Jr. and Gary, and that Gary Teets never
married leaving Earl Teets, Jr. sole legal heir. It also attests Earl Sr.,
Elizabeth M., and Gary Teets died on January 12, 1979.

Doc. 1999K113833

An Affidavit of Heirship attests Earl Teets, Jr. is the grandson of Elizabeth
Albright who died in 1967 and owned the S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the
Hinsdell Addition aka 132 N. Channing Street, Elgin, IL. at the time of her
death.

Doc. 2001K005217

Elizabeth Albright, deceased, and Earl Teets
to Erika K. Martinez
S60’0f Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition aka 132 N. Channing
Street, Elgin, IL.
Doc. 2001K005218

Erika K. Martinez
to Juan Victor Martinez
S60°0f Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition aka 132 N. Channing
Street, Elgin, IL.
Doc. 2002K019675

Victor and Erika K. Martinez
to Gifford Park Association
S60°of Lot 2 in Block 1 of the Hinsdell Addition aka 132 N. Channing
Street, Elgin, IL.
Doc. 2004K014525

End



City Directory Listings
80 N. Channing Street
1884 - Thomas F. Mackey, contractor
1885 - Thomas Mackey, contractor
1887 - Thomas Mackey, contractor
1888 - Thomas F. Mackey, contractor
1889 - Thomas Mackey, contractor and builder
1890 - T. F. Mackey, contractor and builder

1892 - Thomas F. Mackey, contractor and builder
Miss Clara Mackey, student

1894 - City of Elgin reassigns house numbers.
80 N. Channing St. becomes 132 N. Channing St.

132 N. Channing Street

1894 - Thomas F. Mackey, builder & contractor
Miss Clara Mackey, border

1897 - Willis Hauser, railroad contractor
Rose, hw

1900 - Willis Hauser, railroad contractor
Rose, hw

1903 - Willis Hauser, railroad contractor
Rose E., hw

1905 - John C. McCornack, employed with Cook Publishing Company
Jennie, hw

1907 - John C. McCornack, employed with Cook Publishing Company
Jennie, hw

1909 - John C. McCornack, employed with Cook Publishing Company
Jennie, hw



1911 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jennie, hw

1913 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jennie, hw

1915 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jennie, hw
Abbie, teacher in Oak Park
Jessie

1917 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jennie, hw
Abbie McCornack, teacher

1920 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jennie, hw
Jessie McCornack, teacher

1921 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Jessie McCornack, teacher

1923 - John C. McCornack, employed with Brethren Publishing Company
Abbie, teacher in St. Charles

1925 - Mike Szanyi, gas company
Mary, hw
Anton Miller, watch factory
Mary, hw

1927 - Andrew Christopher, driver for Sanitary Milk Co.
Mabel, hw
James V. Johnston, lino operator with Courier News
Rose, hw
Miss Carrie Johnston, clock company

1929 - Howard Young, employed in Oak Park
Rose, hw

1931 - Sam Wishon, driver, coal deliver with E. C. Meyers
Gladys M., hw
Martin Maves, garage, Elgin Wholesale Oil Company
Florence, hw



1933 - Howard R. Young
Rose, hw
Arthur J. Carlson, employee of Collingbourne
Edna, hw

1935 - George VanKirk, employed with Woodruff and Edwards
Minnie, hw
Mrs. Doris Millikan

1937 - Frank McInturff, employed with state hospital
Myrtle, hw
Henry Kerber, employed with Delmonica
Opal, hw

1939 - Frank H. Albright
Elizabeth, hw
August Pizzaro, retired

1940 - Frank Albright, employed with McGraw Farm
Elizabeth, hw

1941 - Frank Albright, mechanic with Helm Bros.
Elizabeth, hw

1944 - Frank H. Albright, employed with Elgin Machines
Elizabeth, hw

1948 - Frank H. Albright, employed with Elgin Machines
Elizabeth, hw
Mary Baylis

1949 - Mary Baylis

1951 - Richard Hinkle, billing clerk with W & E
Linda J., hw
Merle L. Austin, manager of Rockford Life Insurance
Hattie A., hw

1954 - Peter R. Wicklein, sales manager at Elgin Motor Co.
Elsie D., hw
David S. Coffman, clerk at Elgin Paper
Donna M., hw
Dorothy A. Winkler, operator with telephone company



1958 - Peter R. Wicklein, serviceman at Economy Oil
Elsie D., hw
Scott Eversole, surveyor with Ticon Engineering
Nancy, hw

1959 - Jas. B. Marquis, factory worker at Elgin Metal Casket Company
Lorraine, hw

1960 - Jas. B. Marquis, factory worker at Elgin Metal Casket Company
Lorraine, hw

1961 - Jas. B. Marquis, factory worker at Elgin Metal Casket Company
Lorraine, hw

1962 - Burtis Stevens, cleanup man with Kerber Packing Company
Shelby, hw

1964 - Richard L. Cole, sls. eng. with Flexonics
Ethel M., hw
David Gerlech, factory worker with Hampshire Manufacturing
Phyllis J., hw

1965 - Omer Luttrell, shipping clerk with Burgess Norton
Theresa, hw

1966 - Mrs. Helen Marshall
Paul L. Rushing, mechanic with Jerry Bigger Chevrolet
Ethel M., hw

1967 - Melvin M. Whisenhunt, tree surgeon with Hargrave Tree Service
Mary A., hw

1968 - Melvin Whisenhunt, welder with Illinois Iron & Bolt
Mary A., hw
Raynaldo M. Asebedo, factory worker with Chicago Rawhide
Elva G., hw

1970 - Melvin Whisenhunt, welder with Illinois Iron & Bolt
Mary A., hw
Raynaldo M. Asebedo, factory worker with Chicago Rawhide
Elva G., hw



1971 - Melvin Whisenhunt, welder with Illinois Iron & Bolt
Mary A., hw
Raynaldo M. Asebedo, factory worker with Chicago Rawhide
Elva G., hw

1972 - Mary A. Whisenhunt
Velma Bibens

1973 - Mel Whisenhunt, employed in South Elgin
Mary A., hw

1974 - Mel Whisenhunt, polisher for McGraw Edison
Mary A. hw

1975 - Mel Whisenhunt, polisher for McGraw Edison
Mary A., hw

1976 - Mel Whisenhunt
1977 - No return

1978 - Maria Burgos
Larry Soderquist

1980 - Vacant
1981 - No Return
1982 - Insisiengmay Sisavath

1983 - Inpong Sengpraeseuth
Kaify, hw

1984 - Inpong Sengpraseuth
Mrs. Kaity Sengpraseuth, hw, seamstress
Thounthong Mounivong, skin packer with Haeger Potteries
Monathay, hw, machinist for Bulklift Company, Crystal Lake

1985 - Inpong Sengpraseuth
Mrs. Kaity Sengpraseuth, hw, seamstress
Thounthong Mounivong, skin packer with Haeger Potteries
Monathay, hw



1986 - Inpong Sengpraseuth, salesman for Fireside Realty
Mrs. Kaity Sengpraseuth, hw, seamstress
Thounthong Mounivong, skin packer with Haeger Potteries
Monathay, hw

1988 - Inpong Sengpraseuth, salesman for Fireside Realty
Mrs. Kaity Sengpraseuth, hw, seamstress

Thounthong Mounivong, packer with Haeger Potteries
Monathay, hw, machinist for Precision Twist Drill, Crystal Lake

1989 - Inpong Sengpraseuth
Mrs. Kaisy Sengpraseuth

1991 - Inpong Sengpraseuth
Mrs. Kaisy Sengpraseuth

1992 - Inpong Sengpraseuth
1993 - Not Verified
1994 - Not Verified

1995 - Norasing Saengdarapheth
Sivilay Sengpraseuth

1996 - Norasi Saengdarapheth
Sivilay Sengpraseuth

1998 - K S Sengdalaphet
Thong D. Sengpraseuth

1999 - K S Sengdalaphet
2000 - K S Sengdalaphet

2001 - Kay Sengdalaphet
Erika K Martinez

2003 - Erika K Martinez

Juan V Martinez
Alejandro Gonzales

End
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